



Declaration of Product Modifications

Nov. 24, 2017

This is to request a Class II permissive change for FCC ID: **PD99560NG**, originally granted on **07/25/2017**.

The major change filed under this application is:

Change #1: Addition an new antenna, antenna type is different with the original application. (Antenna type: Dipole antenna)

Sincerely,

A handwritten signature in black ink, appearing to read "Steven Hackett", with a stylized flourish at the end.

Steven Hackett / Product Regulations Engineer

100 Center Point Circle, Suite 200 Columbia, South Carolina 29210 USA

Email: steven.c.hackett@intel.com